
 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
PENNS PLACE 
PETERSFIELD 
HAMPSHIRE  
GU31 4EX 
 

Telephone: 01730 266551 
Website: www.easthants.gov.uk 

 

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 

Date: Tuesday 23 June 2020   

Time: 3.00 pm 

Venue: Skype for Business 

 
 

Membership:   Councillor J Matthews (Chairman) 
 
Councillors S Hunt (Vice-Chairman), A Agate, S Dolan, D Evans, G Hill, M Johnson, 
T Maroney, J May and B Mouland 
 
Reserves: Councillors: G Boxall and P Wigman 
 

 
 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
David Brown 
Monitoring Officer 
 
 
Date of Publication: 15 June 2020 

 
Contact Officer: Cynthia Haveron 01730 234092 
 Email:  cynthia.haveron@easthants.gov.uk 



ii 
 

 
 

  Page 

 

PART 1 (items open for public attendance) 
 

 
 

1  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2  Minutes of the Last Meeting   
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 13 February 2020, 
previously distributed. 
 

 

3  Chairman's Announcements   
 

 

4  Declarations of Interest   
 
To receive and record any declarations of interest from members 
present in respect of any of the various matters on the agenda for this 
meeting. 
 

 

5  Committee Training   
 
The committee will be asked to consider training options to further 
enhance their role in their scrutiny function for the Council. 
 
For Decision 
  
 

1 - 6 

6  Scrutiny Work Programme   
 
The committee will be asked to set their work programme for the 
coming year. 
 
For Decision 
 

7 - 12 

7  Response to Coronavirus / COVID-19 Pandemic   
 
For Noting 
 

13 - 110 

8  Consideration of any Executive Decision called in to the 
Committee (if applicable)   
 
For Decision 
 

 

9  Exclusion of the Press and Public   
 
RECOMMENDED that the press and public be excluded for the 
meeting during the consideration of the following item as:  
  
a) It is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, or 

 



iii 
 

the nature of the proceedings, that if member of the public were 
present during the item there would be disclosure to them of exempt 
information as specified in Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) to 
the Local Government Act 1972; and   
  
b) In all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing 
the information.  
  
 

 

PART 2 (Confidential items - closed to the public) 
 

 
 

10  Consideration of Matters Arising from Executive Decisions 
Relating to Exempt Items (if applicable)   
 
For Decision 
 

 



iv 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 234073. 
 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk 
 
 

 
.  

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


NON- EXEMPT 

              

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee  23 June 2020 
 
Training for Committee Members 
Report by Democratic Services Officer   

 
FOR DECISION  
 
Cabinet Lead: Cllr Nick Drew 
 
Key Decision: No 
 
Report No: EHCL/014/2020 

 

 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  
 
1.1  That the Overview & Scrutiny Committee consider training options to further 

enhance their role in their scrutiny function for the Council. 
 
2.0 Recommendation  
 
2.1 That the Committee note a suggested list of training options. 
 
2.2 That the Committee makes suggestions for training content to allow the most 

appropriate training to be sourced and delivered. 
  
3.0 Summary  
 
3.1  The Committee was established in September 2019 and has received one 

training session delivered by Frontline Consulting Associates. 
 
3.2 The feedback received was very positive, with members suggesting that further 

training be delivered in the coming year to further hone their skills. 
 
3.3 Scrutiny training can be sourced from a number of providers including 
 

o The Centre for Public Scrutiny  
o Local Government Association; 
o South Eastern Employers; and 
o Private Companies 

 
4.0 Implications  
 
 The delivery of regular training is desirable in order to maintain and enhance the 

skills of the committee.  This will allow it to continue to deliver its statutory 
scrutiny function to the council in a professional and effective manner.. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



NON- EXEMPT 

4.1 Resources:  
 
 Democratic Services hold a budget of £10k for all Councillor training within the 

2020/21 financial year. Any training must be balanced and proportionate to that 
budget. 

 
4.2 Legal: 
 
 Scrutiny is a statutory function and to be effective the committee should be 

adequately trained to enable it to provide a robust ‘critical friend’ challenge to 
the executive.   

 
  
4.3 Strategy:  
 
 n/a 
 
4.4 Risks:  
  
 If the Committee does not have adequate training in its role it could be 

perceived to be ineffective in delivering its statutory function.   
 
4.5 Communications:  
 
 n/a 
 
4.6 For the Community: 
 
 n/a 
 
4.7  
 
5.0 Consultation  
 
 N/A 

 
Appendices:  
 
Appendix A – Training Options 
 
Background Papers: None 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Head of Legal Services: 15/6/2020 
Head of Finance:  15/6/2020 
 
 
Contact Officer: Cynthia Haveron 
Job Title:   Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone:  01730 234092 
E-Mail:  Cynthia.haveron@easthants.gov.uk 

Page 2



Training Suggestions 

 Frontline Consulting Associates– invite back to cover per specific sections as 

required 

Virtual Training  

Centre for Public Scrutiny - https://www.cfps.org.uk/ 

See  page 2 for more details 

South East Employers 

The previous Governance, Audit & Scrutiny Committee received this training 

in 2018. See details on page 3 of appendix 

Local Government Association  

A helpful booklet accompanies this report “Scrutiny for Councillors” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3

https://www.cfps.org.uk/


 

The Centre for Public Scrutiny’s expert training helps equip those involved in 
scrutiny and oversight with the skills, knowledge and confidence to challenge 
effectively, and support organisational improvement. 

Our open courses run throughout the year and focus on specialist topics such as 
health and financial scrutiny to skills-based sessions including questioning skills. The 
courses cover a range from introductory to more advanced training for experienced 
practitioners. 
 
Our national conferences offer an opportunity for councillors and officers to collect 
and discuss some of the most pressing issues affecting scrutiny and governance. 
These popular events are great for learning, networking and framing the work you do 
within a national context.  
 
In-house training and consultancy 

We have divided our offer into three parts: 

 “essential” training modules – those designed to provide a basic to intermediate level 
of support for councillors and officers on the fundamentals of the scrutiny role; 

 “advanced” training modules – those designed to provide support to those people 
with a good existing understanding of the basics, who wish to develop their learning; 

 “specialised” training modules – going into more detail on things like performance 
management, the use of evidence and commercialisation.  
We also provide a range of consultancy and improvement services, including 
our scrutiny healthcheck.  
Courses are either delivered by CfPS staff or one of our highly experienced 
consultants. 
Courses are designed for: 

 scrutiny chairs, who will already have a fairly substantial expertise but who may feel 
the need to deepen their knowledge and understanding; 

 scrutiny councillors generally, ranging from brand new councillors to those of longer 
standing; 

 scrutiny and democratic services officers, who may need support and assistance as 
they provide advice to councillors; 

 others within the council – Cabinet, and senior officers, particular. These people’s 
contribution is critical to scrutiny’s success and effectiveness. We also provide 
support to local authority middle managers to explain the political structures and 
dynamics of local authorities.  

We can cater for you whatever your needs – from light touch evening sessions to 
intensive programmes tackling specific issues, such as the oversight of children’s 
safeguarding, over the course of several days. In-house training can often be more 
cost-effective than sending multiple delegates to open courses. 

Page 4

https://cfpsorg.wpengine.com/events/
http://cfpsorg.wpengine.com/governance-of-complexity
http://www.cfps.org.uk/home-2/training-and-events/essential-training-modules/
http://www.cfps.org.uk/home-2/training-and-events/advanced-training-modules/
http://www.cfps.org.uk/home-2/training-and-events/specialist-training-modules/
http://www.cfps.org.uk/home-2/consultancy/
http://www.cfps.org.uk/home-2/consultancy/healthcheck/
https://cfpsorg.wpengine.com/new-team/


 

South East Employers 

Scrutiny Skills 
 

This is a practical session designed to help councillors develop the skills they need 
to be effective members of overview and scrutiny committees and panels. 
Participants will be encouraged to develop their expertise in a range of techniques to 
support a useful and successful scrutiny function. By the end of the workshop, 
delegates will be able to: 

 Chair scrutiny meetings 

 Use a range of questioning techniques 

 Understand their role as influencers and be able to use influencing skills 

 Evaluate evidence and sources of evidence 

 Effectively project-manage and scope an in-depth review or investigation 
The course will consist of some input (around 20-25 minutes) from the facilitator and 
a number of group discussions and practical exercises. Participants will be 
encouraged to draw up an action plan to apply some of the skills and knowledge 
learnt. 
 
Just a quick line to say thank you for that brilliant Scrutiny Training you did on 
Tuesday evening. It was well received by all those present and really got them 
thinking about their role 
 
Facilitator – Mark Palmer, Development Director, SEE. For more information or to 
schedule a course for your organisation, contact Mark Palmer. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5

mailto:mark@seemp.co.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NON EXEMPT   
                

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

OVERVIEW & SCRUITY COMMITTEE 23 June 2020 
 
DRAFT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 
 
Democratic Services Officer   

 

 
FOR DECISION  
 
Key Decision: No 
 
Report No 
EHCL/016/2020 

 
 
 

 

 
1.0 Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 The purpose of this report is for the committee to agree a work programme for 

the coming year. 
 

1.2 A draft work programme for consideration is attached at Appendix A. 
  

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 That the Overview & Scrutiny Committee agree a work programme for 
2020/21. 

 
3.0 Summary  
 
3.1 As the Committee develops it role within the Council it is important that an 

agreed work programme including the aim of each topic and the process by 
which scrutiny will be undertaken be clearly set out. 
 

3.2 The work programme sets out a number of different possible scrutiny methods 
which can be tailored to best suit the topic.  These can include task and finish 
groups, challenge sessions and full meetings of the Committee. 
 

3.3 The Committee enjoyed a number of briefing session last year and the 
committee must now consider if the information shared was adequate or if 
additional scrutiny is required and if so, how that should be undertaken. 
 
 

3.4 On behalf of the committee the leader has been asked if there are any topics 
which the executive feel are important for the effective administration of the 
Council. The committee will also be acutely aware of the Councils role in the 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 

 

current response to the pandemic. This has resulted in two suggestions from 
the executive.  
i) a review of the digital and remote meeting capability of the Council with 

a view to making a recommendation on the best approach for the 
future. 

ii) To review the Covid-19 response report. 
 

3.5 The review of the Councils remote meeting capability is very much a looking 
forward requirement to meet a potential long term need to promote the 
democratic role of the council. The committee may wish to look at how this 
could be achieved, potential costs, interaction with allowances etc. 
 

3.6 The covid-19 review report is a summary of the actions taken by the council 
and a synopsis of the work done. The Council is a learning organisation and 
therefore conscious that feedback and analysis on what has been done and 
how it was achieved may provide a platform for further improvements. The 
committee will cover a wide spectrum of experience the role as member, 
users of services, community leads and volunteer coordinators. A second pair 
of eyes to review with the benefit of hindsight should provide valuable insight 
into what has work well and what requires improvement.   
 

3.7 Appendix 1 sets out a suggested list of topics to be covered by the 
Committee. 

 
4.0 Implications  

 
4.1 Resources: 

 
The Committee and Task and Finish Groups will be supported by a member 
of the Democratic Services Team. 

 
4.2 Legal:  

 
n/a 
 

4.3 Strategy: 
 
 

4.4 Risks:  
 
n/a 
 

4.5 Communications: 
None directly from this report. 
 

4.6 Customers & Community:  
None directly from this report. 
 

4.7 Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA):  
n/a 

Page 8



 

 

  
5.0 Consultation 

 
5.1 The Chairman of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee was consulted in the 

development of the draft work programme . 
 

Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 - Draft Work Programme 202-21 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Legal Services: David Brown, Head of Legal Services: 15/6/2020 
Finance: Lydia Morrison, Chief Finance Officer: 15/6/2020 
 
Contact Officer: Cynthia Haveron 
Job Title:   Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone:  01730 234092 
E-Mail:  Cynthia.haveron@easthants.gov.uk  

Page 9

mailto:Cynthia.haveron@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 Suggested Work Programme 

Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

No Item Methodology 

  A
g

e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 

T
a

s
k

 a
n

d
 

F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

 

T
h

e
m

e
d

 

M
e

e
tin

g
 

O
th

e
r 

S
ta

rt 

F
in

is
h

 

1. Capita Briefing – on delegation 
agreement with Havant Borough 
council and contract variations 
(already on programme) 
 

 
X 

     

2. 

* 
Corporate Strategy – must be 
scrutinised current Standing Order 58 
 

x  X    

 Examples        

3. Whitehill / Bordon –  The committee 
received a briefing on this matter and 
indicated that it may wish to 
undertake scrutiny  on a specific issue 
investigation e.g. Value for Money, 
consultants, Town Centre Progress or 
Leisure Centre Development 
 

      

4. Property Portfolio –  The committee 
received a briefing on this matter and 
following a call-in indicated that it may 
wish to undertake scrutiny  on a 
specific issue  e.g. Investment 
Strategy or acquisition and disposal 
criteria 
 
. 
 

      

5. Placemaking Strategy – The 
committee received a briefing on this 
matter and indicated that it may wish 
to undertake scrutiny  on a specific 
issue investigation  
 

      

6. Welfare & Wellbeing Strategy 
 

      

Page 11



 Suggested Work Programme 

Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 Those marked with * asterix are mandatory  

7. Digital Strategy – This was a Leader 
decision during the pandemic and is a 
key enabler for remote meetings 
 

      

 Examples of Statutory Scrutiny 
Items 
 

      

6. Annual Pay Statement 
 

X      

7. 

* 
Budget / Treasury Management 
Policy 
 

X    Jan 
2021 

 

 
 

       

Page 12



NON- EXEMPT 

              

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee  23 June 2020 
 
Response to Coronavirus / COVID-19 Pandemic 
Report by Head of Legal   
 
FOR NOTING   
 
Portfolio Holder: Leader of the Council, Cllr Richard Millard 
 
Key Decision: No  
 
Report No: EHCL/017/2020 
 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  
 
1.1  Cabinet has requested that the Overview & Scrutiny Committee consider the 

Council’s response to the coronavirus / COVID-19 pandemic and the role of 
Scrutiny in contributing to the longer-term approach to ‘recovery’ 

 
2.0 Recommendation  
 
2.1 That the Committee note the council’s response to the coronavirus / COVID-19 

pandemic and submit its comments on the draft report to the Cabinet meeting 
scheduled for 9 July 2020. 

  
3.0 Summary  
 
3.1  The outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic in the UK has presented an 

unprecedented challenge requiring an immediate and fast-paced response from 
the Council and its partners in tackling the one of the most significant 
challenges faced by society in living memory. 

 
3.2 This attached draft report seeks to precis this response and highlight some of 

the main activities and issues. The Cabinet is keen to ensure the Council’s 
COVID-19 response was effective and timely hence the recommendation to this 
Committee to review the Council’s response to date and a request that the 
committee consider how scrutiny can contribute to a longer-term approach to 
recovery.     

 
4.0 Summary of the Council’s Response to the Pandemic  

 
4.1 The Covid-19 response is co-ordinated by five workstreams, directed and 

overseen by the Chief Executive and Corporate Management Team: 
 
 (a) Community Support; 
 (b) Business Support; 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



NON- EXEMPT 

 (c) Staffing; 
 (d) Communications; and 
 (e) Finance 
 
4.2 The strategic objectives of the Council’s response were:  
 
 (a) to support the most vulnerable in our community;  
 (b) to support local businesses and administer support packages as set out 

by central government;  
 (c) to maintain delivery of council services and in particular to protect 

critical service delivery;  
 (d) to move to remote working for those staff who can work from home and 

to maintain a safe environment for those working at the Plaza or in the 
community;  

 (e) to keep all stakeholders informed and to signpost the support available; 
and  

 (f) to monitor the Council’s finances and take the actions required to 
ensure financial sustainability in the short, medium and long term. 

 
4.3 Full details of the Council’s response are set out in the attached draft Cabinet 

report. 
 
5.0 The Role of Scrutiny 
 
5.1 The Leader of the Council has invited the Committee to provide a critical friend 

challenge to Council’s response to date and in doing so voice the concerns of 
their constituents. Any comments or recommendations made by the Committee 
will be reported to Cabinet when it meets on 9 July 2020 to consider the final 
report. 

 
5.2 One of the main principles of good scrutiny is to drive improvements and the 

committee is free to make suggestions which it deems may assist the councils 
future actions in the response to this pandemic. 

 
  
 Option 1:  Do nothing. The Overview & Scrutiny Committee may set either 

minimal or no work programme and as an after the event consultee 
using the ‘call in’ mechanism. This option is not recommended and 
would limit the ability of scrutiny to help shape the future activities of 
the council. 

 Option 2: The Overview & Scrutiny Committee establish a work programme 
and any associated groups to undertake separate reviews on topics it 
wishes to focus on. These groups to submit their findings to the 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee, which in turn will consider its 
recommendations to Cabinet, if any. 

 
6.0 Implications  
 
6.1 Resources:  
 

Page 14



NON- EXEMPT 

 The impact on resources should be limited to the time engaged by the 
Committee. It is envisaged these additional costs can be met within the existing 
budget. 
 

6.2 Legal: 
 
 The Council is a 1st tier emergency responder in a civil emergency. The 

emergency response is coordinated through the local resilience forum (LRF). 
The County, District and Borough Councils have agreements in place which 
help us to set out the relevant roles and responsibilities of each Council in an 
emergency. This reflects the different obligations on each tier of local 
government such as social care provision, or housing that fall to each Council. 
The statutory obligations remain, and they are overlaid with additional 
obligations such as administering grants and assisting in the coordination of 
volunteers. All these obligations create potential additional legal implications for 
the Council.  

  
6.3 Strategy:  
 
 The Council’s response to Covid 19 is an exceptional event and falls outside of 

the normal council strategy. 
 
6.4 Risks:  
  
 The Council is maintaining a dedicated risk register for Covid-19 which 

is updated on a regular basis and which details risk and mitigations 
taken in managing the emerging risks. This is in addition to the normal 
risk management procedures in place. The Covid Risk Register can be 
found at Appendix 15 of the draft Cabinet report  

 
6.5 Communications:  
 
 The communications strategy is set out in Appendix 11 of the draft Cabinet 

Report. 
 
6.6 For the Community: 
 
 The pandemic and the lockdown introduced to control the spread of the virus 

has had profound impacts on Council operations as well as the way local 
enterprises function and residents and community groups behave. The 
Council’s response should aim to ease this impact. 

 
6.7 The Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) has been completed and is set out in 

Appendix 16 of the draft Cabinet Report 
 
7.0 Consultation  
 
 N/A 

 
Appendices:  
 
Appendix A – Draft Cabinet Report (exempt document) 
 

Page 15



NON- EXEMPT 

Background Papers: None 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Head of Legal Services: 12 June 2020  
Head of Finance: 15/6/2020  
 
 
Contact Officer: David Brown 
Job Title:   Head of Legal 
Telephone:  02392 446524 
E-Mail:  David.brown@easthants.gov.uk 

Page 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Committee Training
	Training Suggestions Appendix a 1

	6 Scrutiny Work Programme
	Draft 2020-2021 Work Programme 1

	7 Response to Coronavirus / COVID-19 Pandemic
	Appendix - Exempt EHDC Covid Cabinet report 01.06.20
	Exempt - EHDC Appendices


